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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

3 WASHING TON, D. C. 20555

% I,',', . *
April 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: John Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Harley Silver, Senior Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU/ MET ED

Time & Date: April 28-30,1981
9:00am

Location: GPU Headquarters, Parsippany, NJ April 28, 29
TMI, Middletown, PA April 30

Purpose: NRC audit of information of environmental qualifications

Requested
Participants:

NRC Met-Ed
R. Riggs J. Moss et. al .
V. Thomas
N. B. Le
R. Lagrange ,

*
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Harl ilver, Senior Project Manager'

Ope at ng Reactors Branch #4, DL
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

OPERATING REACTORS, DIVISION OF LICENSING

Docket File
NRC PDR

NSIC
ORB #4 Rdg
JStolz
Project Manager
THovak
JHeltemes, AE0D
OELD -

IE-3
OSD-3
SShowe, IE (PWR) or CThayer, IE (BWR)
Licensing Assistant
Receptionist, Bethesda
ACRS-10
Program Support Branch
PTKuo (seismic reviews only)
HGaut, State Programs.

J01shinski
Meeting Notice File
BKGrimes, DEP
SSchwartz, DEP -

FPagano, EPLB
SRamos, EPDB
NHughes, DL'

NRC Participants:
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